
Author's response to reviews

Title: Design of the Balance@Work project: systematic development, evaluation
and implementation of an occupational health guideline aimed at the prevention
of weight gain among employees.

Authors:

Lisanne M Verweij (l.verweij@vumc.nl)
Karin I Proper (ki.proper@vumc.nl)
Andre NH Weel (a.weel@nvab-online.nl)
Carel TJ Hulshof (c.hulshof@nvab-online.nl)
Willem van Mechelen (w.vanmechelen@vumc.nl)

Version: 2 Date: 3 December 2009

Author's response to reviews: see over

mailto:l.verweij@vumc.nl
mailto:ki.proper@vumc.nl
mailto:a.weel@nvab-online.nl
mailto:c.hulshof@nvab-online.nl
mailto:w.vanmechelen@vumc.nl


December 2009     

 

 

Dear BioMedCenral, 

 

With this cover letter we provide a point-by-point description in the changes made for our 

scientific article ‘Design of the Balance@Work project: systematic development, evaluation 

and implementation of an occupational health guideline aimed at the prevention of weight 

gain among employees.’  

 

Major revisions  

 

Reference order - all references must be cited in numerical order, currently reference 54 is 

cited before 53 

These numbers have been corrected. 
 

Tables: you have uploaded the tables as figure files. Please remove them from the submission 

system and include the tables within the text file of the manuscript following the references. 

The tables should not be embedded images or drawings and should be formatted from cells, 

not tabbed text. Please also move the table title to above the table and the legend to below the 

table, within the text 

Tables have been removed as figure files and included in the manuscript following the 

references.  

 

Table 3 - Tables presented in landscape orientation should be no longer than one page in 

length. If you can not resize you table so that if fits in portrait orientation please move it to the 

additional files. Tables in the additional files will be made available with the final manuscript 

upon publication but will not be included in the manuscript in situ. Please ensure that you 

update the text to cite additional files and include a legend in the additional files section 

Table 3 has been resized to portrait. I do not want this file as additional, so if it is to long 

I will split table 3 into two tables.  

 

Additional files: all additional files must be mentioned in the text in numerical order, or 

removed from the system 

Additional files: please add a section titled "Additional files" at the end of the manuscript 

(after the tables) listing the following for each file: the title of the data, and a short description 

of the data. An example from another paper is given below: 

Additional files 

Additional file 1 

Title: A title to explain what is in the file.   

Description: A description of what the file contains.  

The additional file has been mentioned in the text, including title, following the 

references. 
 

Minor revisions  

Key words - Please remove these  

These have been removed 
 

Introduction - Please rename this section `Background'  



Introduction has been renamed background. 
 

Underlining - Please remove all underlining from the manuscript  

Underlinings (p. 9 and 10) have been removed. 
 

References: please provide the full citation details for reference 2, 9, 62, 67, 77.  

The references have been adapted, except for ref 2 because I could not find the volume 

and page numbers, only “epub ahead of print”. Is this ok? 

 

Figures: The image file should not include the title (e.g. Figure 1... etc.) or figure number. The 

legend and title should be part of the manuscript file after the reference list. The figures are 

numbered automatically in the order in which they are uploaded. 

The titles from figure files have been removed 

 

Typography: Please take this opportunity to check your manuscript for any typographical 

errors and to make any final corrections or revisions. This is the final proofing stage for your 

manuscript, and you will not be able to make any changes after acceptance. 

Typography was checked. 

  

 

We hope the changes are complete and satisfactory.  

Kind regards, on behalf of the co-authors, 

 
 

L.M. Verweij, MSc      

 

VU University Medical Center 

EMGO Institute 

Van der Boechorststraat 7 

1081 BT Amsterdam 

The Netherlands 

Tel: +31 20 44 49681         

Fax: +31 20 44 48387 

Email: l.verweij@vumc.nl  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 



 


